REQUEST FOR INFORMATION: 004
Issue Date: 2/18/2021

Project: Kingsburg High School Proposed Ag Shop Canopy
Project No.: 02-118435

To: Vicente Hernandez, Group H Construction

From: Kingsburg Joint Union High School District
Subject: Pre-Bid Question 004 Response

QUESTION:

| have a manufacturer "M Bar C Construction, Inc." that has a DSA pre-approved canopy. Do |
submit a SUBSTITUTION REQUEST FORM with my bid or does it need to be approved before |
submit it with my bid.

RESPONSE:

All Substitution Requests need to be submitted for review prior to submitting bids. If a response to the
Substitution Request is not provided by the District prior to the bid deadline, consider the Substitution
Request to be denied.

RESPONSE BY: Rufino Ucelo Jr., Kingsburg Joint Union High School
DATE: District 2/22/2021

1900 18th Ave. | Kingsburg, CA 93631 | P 559.896.6020 | www.kjuhsd.com



BIDDER: Group H Construction Inc.

BID QUESTION FORM
Kingsburg Joint Union High School District

Bid Question for: Responsible for Response:

Project: Kingsburg High School Proposed Ag | District: Mr. Rufino Ucelo, Jr.
Shop Canopy Chief Business Official

Bid File No.: 02-118435 rucelo@kingsburghigh.com
Date: 02/18/2021

From: Vicente Hernandez Date: 02/18/2021

Company: Group H Construction Inc. Phone No.: (510) 779-4913
Contact Person: Vicente Hernandez

Question (one question per sheet) | have a manufacturer "M Bar C Construction, Inc.” that
has a DSA pre-approved canopy. Do | submit a SUBSTITUTION REQUEST FORM with

my bid or does it need to be approved before | submit it with my bid.

Response Included in Addendum No.

One question per page — duplicate this form as necessary.





